
 

 

 
 
 
c.c.  Herefordshire Council (Licensing Section) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Madam 
 
 

Fire Precautions 
Licensing Act 2003 
Occupier TBC, 59 Commercial Rd, Hereford, HR1 2BP 
 
Further to the application dated 18 March 2013 for the grant of a premises licence in respect of 
the above premises, this Authority objects to the granting of the said application on the grounds of 
public safety.  The matter(s) giving rise to this objection are detailed on the attached Schedule. 
 
However, should the matters be satisfactorily rectified and this Authority given at least five 
working days notice prior to the date of the hearing, the objection will be withdrawn. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
 
Fire Safety Officer 

  

 
Mrs A Pillinger 
MFG Solicitors LLP 
20-21 The Tything 
Worcester 
WR1 1HD 
 
Via e-mail:Amanda.pillinger@mfgsolicitors.com 

 

 LACT2 

Telephone 01905 368232 

Your reference AP/CLT/KHA00581.002 

My reference W4607128/132670/SF/ 

Please ask for Steve Fellows 

Date 12 April 2013 

 
 



FIRE PRECAUTIONS 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
 
59, Commercial Road, Hereford 
 
 
 
SCHEDULE 
 
 
 
Licensing Objective c)   Public Safety has not been considered.   A current Fire Risk Assessment 
should be provided with details of the means of escape in case of fire, means of giving warning, 
escape lighting and evacuation policy and procedures. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


